

ASHLY GEORGE

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSOCIATE

| +91 8281969721 | ashlygeorge1993@gmail.com

CAREER SUMMARY:

An independent and motivated person who has a passion for the Environment. I am a postgraduate in Environment Science and Management from Kerala India with experience in GIS, ecotourism and other environmental management projects. I am motivated to learn grow and excel. I am skilled in performing spatial analysis and creating and editing geodatabase and shapefiles. I am motivated to learn grow and excel.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

GetVouch

Project Associate | June 2022 - present

- Support team in project planning and decision making
- Improve user experience

Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme

Master Trainee | November 2019 - August 2020

- Compiled data filed reports and conducted the research.
- Conducted community-based surveys
- Assisted in providing tech support.
- Addressed stakeholder concerns

Rajagiri Outreach -Kerala State Biodiversity Board

Research Investigator | March 2019 - April 2019

- Research, data gathering, and report filing.
- Community-based surveys
- Field visits for data collection

Wildlife Conservation Society

Intern | December 2018 - January 2019

- Filed reports gathered information and performed research
- stakeholder interactions and surveys
- Field visits for data collection.

Kerala State Biodiversity Board

Field Expert | October 2018

- Rapid assessment of biodiversity loss due to Kerala floods 2018

Languages Known : Malayalam, English, Hindi, Tamil

EDUCATION:

- **Diploma in GIS and Remote Sensing**

August 2021- March 2022, Mahatma Gandhi University

- **Master of Science Environment Science and Management**

July 2016-September 2018, Mahatma Gandhi University

- **Bachelor of Science Chemistry**

June 2012-July 2015, Mahatma Gandhi University